

The regular meeting of the Plunketts Creek Township Board of Supervisors was called to order on Monday, November 7, 2011 at 7:00 PM in the Township Building.

PRESENT: Gary Abernatha, Supervisor
Marvin Springman, Supervisor
Toni Watts, Assistant Secretary
Jim Etzel, Mike Rine, Bob and Sue Emick, Lynda Ambrose, David Ambrose, Tom Schafer, and Mary Ann Lewis.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

GUESTS: None

REPORTS: PCTVFD: They are applying for a grant for the ambulance.

Planning Commission: No report. They will be having a meeting this month.

Recreation Commission: Amy Phillips and Sheri DeVinney both resigned from the Board. Marvin made a motion, with unanimous affirmative vote, to appoint Brandi Fry to the Recreation Board to replace Amy Phillips. Vic Hakes is also interested in serving but has not been officially appointed.

Sewage Officer: No Report

Emergency Management: Marvin made a motion, with unanimous affirmative vote, to appoint Tom Schafer as an EMA deputy. Allen Kaplan will also ask John McCarty about becoming a deputy also. Jim Etzel and Gary Abernatha both thanked Mark Lusk, Ray Lewis, Tom, Brad and all of the EMA and PCTVFD Volunteers for all of their efforts since the flood. Keep up the good work. Tom called Cory Persun about getting a Community Service crew to help clean up Blair's Dam Rd and maybe Pre-Release individuals also. The Automatic Stream gauge on the Barbours Bridge has been fixed. Hillsgrove and Forksville will have new automatic gauges and new manual gauges installed. There may be additional gauges placed at the Little Loyalsock and further upstream.

Roadmaster: No Report.

Zoning Officer: Bill Kuhns – Loyalsock Manor Rd – FEMA Trailer
Richard Bird – Route 87 Hwy – FEMA Trailer
Jean Fetterman – Lower Manor Rd – Enclose Porch & 2 car garage

CONTINUING BUSINESS: The decision on purchasing the Skid Steer will be tabled until the Budget meeting on November 14th.

If we want an estimate to repair Dunwoody Rd we can contact Hal Gee at Glen O Hawbaker's.

NEW BUSINESS: David Ambrose talked to Bill McClure at Senator Tom Marino's office about Individual Assistance to clean up the streams to help save personal properties. Bill McClure told David to inform the township that they would need a claim number from FEMA. Christy informed David that at this time Public Assistance through FEMA is not looking at covering any stream projects but PA Senator Gene Yaw would be the person to talk to in regards to stream dredging.

The Township is looking into who owns the Proctor Community Hall and if there will be any funding to help with repairs.

Gary drove to where the Grouse Club's bridge would go. They are working diligently on the road.

Marvin made a motion, with unanimous affirmative vote, to participate in the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) for buyouts.

The Supervisors approved having Kathie Hunter, of LandPlan, re-write the parking table for the Zoning Ordinance to add a line for Light Manufacturing / Industrial.

Sewage Planning Modules – As long as the SEO signs off on them and the Zoning Officer and the Planning Commission Chairperson sign off then the Supervisors approve the Township Secretary signing the plans and reporting on them at the next Township Meeting.

All of the Supervisors are in agreement to sign the GeoKinetics Seismic permit agreements for the School property and the equipment property.

DEEDS: None

CHECKS APPROVED AND SIGNED:

See attached treasurer's report.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christiana Moyer, Secretary